FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information for the following information:
1) Does the Council currently outsource Direct Payments Support Services, Managed Accounts/Payroll Services and/ or Carers Hub Services?
The Authority currently has outsourced contracts in place for Direct Payment Support Services and a Carers Support Service.  It does not outsource Managed Accounts or Payroll Services.

2) If so, what is/are the current total contract value(s) 
3) And annual contract value?
4) How long is the current contract?
5) What was its start date?
6) When does it end?

This letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means and is already in the public domain.

Please see the following links to the published Find a Tender Service Contract Award Notice and/or Contracts Finder Contract Award Notices for the Direct Payment Support Services and a Carers Support Service contracts, which contains the above information requested for points 2) to 6). The contract annual values can be calculated based on the information provided in the Contract Award Notices.
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/014754-2022
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/7cb6ce66-f272-4198-8506-adf93f58872b
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/ab926263-02bb-41c1-96d7-a2a46749e9a7?origin=SearchResults&p=1
7) Has the contract been extended, or do you intend to extend? 
8) If so, for how long?

For points 7) and 8), the current Direct Payment Support Services has not been extended to date. Any potential extension decision and length will be considered by the Authority closer to the contract end date.

The current Carers Support Service was for an initial period of 3 years and commenced on 1st July 2019 with an option to extend, subject to satisfactory performance outcomes and agreement by the Authority, availability of funding beyond 30th June 2022 which is not guaranteed, for a further period or periods up to a total of 24 months, taking the contract term to a maximum of 60 months. The full extension option was used to extend this contract to 30th June 2024.

9) Who is/are the current provider(s)?
Please see the response to points 2) to 6). The current Carers Support Service contract was novated to Age UK Leicester Shire & Rutland Contract Care Limited during the contract duration.


10) Will you be including Children and Young People in the above contracts or tendering separate services?
Currently the above services do not include children’s and young person’s provision. Therefore, any tendering for children’s and young person’s provision would likely be procured separately, although this would be confirmed as part of commissioning reviews for these services, prior to any potential tender.


11) What commissioning model do you currently use – Framework?/Block?
The current Direct Payment Support Services contract is a Framework Agreement. For the current Carers Support Service contract, the tendered annual price is paid by quarterly instalments in arrears.


12) What commissioning model are you considering for future contracts, e.g., Framework/Block?
Commissioning models for future contracts will be considered as part of a commissioning review for each service. If any market engagement is undertaken as part of these commissioning reviews, this may provide an indication of potential models being considered prior to a potential Tender.


13) If these services are not currently outsourced, are there plans to do so? If so, when are they likely to be commissioned and will there be a consultation process?
Not applicable for the Direct Payment Support Services and Carers Support Service as these contracts are currently outsourced.  There are no plans to outsource Managed Accounts or Payroll Services.


14) How many Service Users are currently registered under each contract for each service?

These figures vary day to day for each contract/service for the Direct Payment Support Services and the Carers Support Service. Therefore, to give an overview, there are approximately 840 individuals currently registered for the Carers Support Service. There are approximately 1290 individuals currently registered for the Direct Payment Support Services.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
